From: Richard HO (SLA)

Sent: 05 March 2014 12:06 PM

Subject: CS Notice 2/2014 - PROVISION OF CASSINI CERTIFIED PLANS (CP) FOR COORDINATE
REFINEMENT .

Our Ref : SLA/SVY 161-2003-V2

Date: 5" March 2014

CS Notice Number : 02/2014

To: All Registered Surveyors

Dear Sirs / Madams

PROVISION OF CASSINI CERTIFIED PLANS (CP) FOR COORDINATE REFINEMENT .

We have observed the inconvenience you encountered going to the field
repeatedly to pick up additional marks. We have reviewed this stop-start field
process and came up with the measure outlined below that will save you time.

2 For the purpose of refinement, we will provide Cassini CPs to RS without cost,
which has been implemented from 17th Feb 2014. This is to enable RS to plan,

conduct traverse and pick up marks required for refinement.

3. In this regard, please note the following when you send request to LSVY for
refinement of cadastral and non-cadastral jobs:

a) RS send request for refinement to LSVY (to Include MK / TS and lot
number). If subject lot was previously refined as adjoining lots, LSVY will
provide the refined coordinates to RS.

b) If the subject lot needs refinement, LSVY will provide the relevant
Cassini CPs to RS to identity, conduct traverse and pick up old
boundary marks for refinement;

c) Thereafter, RS to send relevant documents to LSVY for refinement after
traverse adjustment.

4, Thank you.

Richard Ho
For Chief Surveyor
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